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No. 860/SAl/OPS/Himachal Pradesh/2021-22 December 3, 2021
To

The Director (YSS)

Directorate of Youth Services and Sports

Himachal Pradesh
A Shimla-2

Sub: Development of Sportsinfrastructure in Himachal Pradesh

| am desired to refer to your letter No. 1-107/2021-YSS-SAl dated nil
and to say that the SAl would like to enter into an agreement with State
Government for development of a National Centre of g_c_gﬂgn,cg,(\NCoE) at
Hamirpur in the land adjacent to Netaji Subhash Degree College, Hamirpur.
A model Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) which SAl has been signing
with State Governments etc. is enclosed.

_ Youare accordingly, requested to convey necessary approval for
transfer of land to SAl and entering into an agreement as per model
~ agreement. '

_ You are also requested to take similar action in respect of other 3 sites
for "i.d_év_ebprden,t' of sports infrastructure at Dharamshala, Bilaspur and
shimla.

' Regards,

Yours sincerely,

74
A (Shiystiarma)
Executive Difector (Ops)
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